From: Intolinka Sodexo Pass CR fmailto:Info.cz@app.sodexo.com1l
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 8:25 AM

To:

Subject: Potvrzeni

Dobry den,

v pfiloze zasilam potvrzeni objednavky.

V piipadé dalSich dotaz(i nas nevahejte kontaktovat na Sodexo zékaznické lince 233 113 435, nebo e-mailem na
info.cz@sodexo.com. (Provozni doba zakaznické linky je: PO — PA 8:00 - 17:00).

S pfanim pfijemného dne,

Specialista péce o zakazniky
Sodexo Benefity

Sodexo Pass Ceska republika a.s., Radlicka 2, 150 00, Praha 5
Tel.: 233 113 435
info.cz@sodexo.com

www.sodexo-benefity.cz
www.qpcard.cz

) My uz vSechny benefity na jedné
Multi Pass CARD karté mame. A co vy?
www.toneilepsizprace.cz

This e-mail, attachments included, is confidential. It is intended solely for the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient, any use, copy or diffusion, even
partial of this message is prohibited. Please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Since the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet,
SODEXO cannot therefore be considered liable for its content.

Ce message, pieces jointes incluses, est confidentiel. Il est etabli a I'attention exclusive de ses destinataires. Si vous n'etes pas un destinataire, toute utilisation,
copie ou diffusion, meme partielle de ce message est interdite. Merci de ie detruire et d'en avertirimnmediatement I'expediteur. L'integrite de ce message ne
pouvant etre garantie sur Internet, SODEXO ne peut etre tenu responsable de son contenu.



